2023 LOCAL SCHOLARSHIPS AND APPLICATION



SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD HIGH SCHOOL

SCOTCH PLAINS - FANWOOD HIGH SCHOOL

COUNSELING DEPARTMENT

667 WESTFIELD ROAD SCOTCH PLAINS, NEW JERSEY 07076

> Tel: (908) 889-8600 Fax: (908) 663-2040

December 2022

Dear Senior:

The Counseling Department, assisted by members of our community, presents to the graduating class the "2023 Local Scholarships" booklet. In addition, we are also presenting the "2023 Scotch Plains-Fanwood Scholarship Foundation" booklet. Both publications include scholarships sponsored by local individuals and organizations. It is important that you follow directions carefully, noting the deadline for each scholarship and transcript request.

Scholarship booklets and applications will be available on our school website.

We are most fortunate at Scotch Plains-Fanwood High School to have so many scholarship offerings made available through the generosity of our community. I strongly suggest that you apply and take advantage of these opportunities.

Sincerely,

Timothy P. Donahue, Ed.D.

Timothy P. Donahue

Assistant Principal for College and Career Readiness

2023 LOCAL SCHOLARSHIPS

Table of Contents

| GENERAL APPLICATION PROCEDURES FOR LOCAL SCHOLARSHIPS | 4 |
|---|-----|
| COLLEGE CLUB OF FANWOOD-SCOTCH PLAINS* | 5 |
| ADELE DeLEEUW SCHOLARSHIP FUND* | 6 |
| FANWOOD-SCOTCH PLAINS SERVICE LEAGUE SCHOLARSHIPS | 6 |
| SCOTCH PLAINS BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION and | 7 |
| SPBPA RAY PARDON MEMORIAL | 7 |
| 2023 SP-F BLUE RAIDER ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB SCHOLARSHIPS | 7-8 |
| SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD EDUCATION ASSOCIATION SCHOLARSHIP | 9 |
| SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI ASSOCIATION | 9 |
| SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD SOCCER ASSOCIATION | 10 |
| SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD UNICO MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM* | 11 |
| SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD BASEBALL LEAGUE | 12 |
| VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS POST #10122 | 12 |
| 2023 SP-F Local Scholarship Application | 13 |
| TRANSCRIPT REQUEST | 18 |

*Special Applications must be used for those scholarships with an asterisk above.

PLEASE SEE SEPARATE BOOKLET AND APPLICATION FOR

The Scotch Plains-Fanwood Scholarship Foundation, Inc.*

SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD HIGH SCHOOL Department of Counseling Services

GENERAL APPLICATION PROCEDURES FOR LOCAL SCHOLARSHIPS

INTRODUCTION:

The scholarships listed in this "2023 Local Scholarships" booklet are made available to seniors through the generosity of many organizations in our community.

The Scholarship Committees representing the organizations that sponsor these scholarships encourage all students who are desirous of furthering their education, and who feel that in order to do this they will need financial help, to apply. You may be certain that each scholarship committee strives to make awards to all deserving students within the limits of the funds available. In all probability, not all applicants will receive scholarships. However, if you are interested in this type of assistance, it is your responsibility to apply and let the committees make their selections.

PROCEDURES:

- 1. Read through the booklet to see which scholarships you are interested in and eligible for, and then apply. Please **read the description and specific requirements carefully**. Be sure that:
 - a. You meet the requirements for a particular scholarship.
 - b. You comply with all special requirements listed under that scholarship.
 - c. If you are interested and qualify, then apply.
- 2. Complete **only ONE** (1) 2023 SP-F Local Scholarship Application (unless the scholarship requires a <u>special application</u>, which will be noted in their description). **Make copies** for each local scholarship that you are applying to and send directly to the chairperson of that scholarship who is listed in the description.
- 3. Submit the electronic **Authorization for Release of Transcript** form **on or before Tuesday, February 7, 2023.** This will allow for your transcript, SAT/ACT scores and a counselor letter of recommendation (if required) to be sent from the counseling office directly to the scholarship chairperson(s).
- 4. Mail your completed application and any other required documents, not listed above, in time to reach the chairperson(s) listed in the booklet by February 15, 2023 OR by the indicated deadline date. Please do not bring/mail this booklet's application to the counseling office.
- 5. When asking a teacher, employer, coach, or club advisor for a reference, be sure to give them sufficient time to respond.
- 6. All scholarships administered by the Scotch Plains-Fanwood Scholarship Foundation and their special application can be found in their separate *Scotch Plains-Fanwood Scholarship Foundation* **booklet**, which is available on our website or at: www.spfscholarshipfoundation.org. For the Foundation booklet, please direct any questions/inquiries to: spfscholarshipfoundation@gmail.com.

COLLEGE CLUB OF FANWOOD-SCOTCH PLAINS*

Scholarships are awarded annually to women who are either 1) high school seniors or 2) college students, and who plan to pursue a Baccalaureate Degree at a four-year college. Scholarships totaling \$30,500.00 were awarded for the academic year 2021–2022.

To be eligible for consideration, high school applicants must be residents of Fanwood or Scotch Plains. College applicants must have been residents of Fanwood or Scotch Plains at the time they graduated from high school. Scholarships are awarded based on the 1) financial need, 2) academic achievement, and 3) character of the applicant.

Application Requirements

- *COLLEGE CLUB APPLICATION FORM completed and signed by the applicant and his/her parent/parents or guardian.
- ❖ Letter from the applicant including the following points:
 - > why do you want to attend college?
 - > what you hope to accomplish with your education?
 - > any information that may be helpful in evaluating your financial need, academic achievements or character.
- ❖ Letter of reference from a teacher/professor or guidance counselor.
- Transcript of grades and SAT/ACT scores submitted by your high school or college directly to the Scholarship Chair.

On or before **FEBRUARY 7, 2023,** all applicants should submit the electronic **Authorization for Release of Transcript** form to have the *transcript of their grades and SAT/ACT scores* forwarded directly to the Scholarship Chairperson. **All other application materials must be mailed by the applicant to:**

Mrs. Tish Isack, Scholarship Chair Fanwood-Scotch Plains College Club 1063 Oak Lane Plainfield, NJ 07060

Application materials must be postmarked ON OR BEFORE FEBRUARY 15, 2023 to be eligible for consideration. Hand-delivered applications will not be accepted. PLEASE DO NOT SEND TO THE COLLEGE CLUB PO BOX ADDRESS!

NOTE: Application materials may require additional postage. Please have the packet weighed at the Post Office to ensure proper postage.

Additional Requirements:

Interviews may be required for final consideration of applicants. All applicants selected as semi-finalists will be required to submit the first page of the current income tax return of their parent/parents or guardian.

The <u>COLLEGE CLUB APPLICATION FORM</u> can be found at <u>https://www.fspcollegeclub.org/</u> and click on Scholarships. PLEASE ONLY USE THIS FORM.

DEADLINE DATE OF COLLEGE CLUB APPLICATION: FEBRUARY 15, 2023.

SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD LOCAL SCHOLARSHIPS

ADELE DeLEEUW SCHOLARSHIP FUND*

The Adele DeLeeuw Scholarship Fund awards scholarships ranging from \$1,000 - \$5,000 to students accepted to attend an accredited college or university. The student must principally engage in further education in one or more of the following areas of study: art, poetry, writing, journalism, and engineering. The student must demonstrate the scholastic aptitude and interest to pursue such study. Also, the student must demonstrate financial need.

- *A special application is required. Please see the Rotary website after January 9, 2023 for application. http://www.rotarypnp.org/cs-adele-deleeuw-scholarship.php
- For any questions, contact Johanna Salvemini at: <u>deleeuwscholarship@gmail.com</u>

Application should be addressed to:

Adele DeLeeuw Scholarship Fund c/o Johanna Salvemini, Scholarship Administrator 613 Ayres Avenue North Plainfield, NJ 07063-1639

*Application must be postmarked by Wednesday, March 8, 2023.

FANWOOD-SCOTCH PLAINS SERVICE LEAGUE SCHOLARSHIPS

The Fanwood-Scotch Plains Service League Scholarships, established in 1975, are offered to students who are residents of Fanwood or Scotch Plains. Local students who will graduate from Scotch Plains-Fanwood High School or other area high schools in 2023 or local residents who are currently attending college or vocational school are eligible to apply. The scholarships are awarded on the basis of a student's record of volunteer service and community involvement plus financial need, evidence of financial self-help, and academic promise. In 2022 six students received a total of \$18,000 in scholarships for the academic year. The Service League's Scholarship Committee screens all applications and determines the amount and number of awards in May of each year.

All applicants, <u>including</u> current scholarship recipients and students attending college or other programs, must submit the following:

- Completed and signed 2023 SP-F Local Scholarship Application available in the Local Scholarship Booklet.
- <u>A personal letter</u> that includes your future plans, a description of your most valuable volunteer experience to date, and the reason(s) why community involvement is important to you.
- Applicants should electronically submit the **Authorization for Release of Transcript** form as well as your SAT and/or ACT scores to the Counseling office **on or before February 7, 2023**

All required materials are to be mailed to:

Scholarship Chairman
Fanwood-Scotch Plains Service League Thrift Shop
1741 East Second Street
Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

Materials must be postmarked on or before February 15, 2023.

SCOTCH PLAINS BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION and SPBPA RAY PARDON MEMORIAL

The Scotch Plains Business and Professional Association is offering two or more scholarships of up to \$1,000 each for graduating senior high school students who are residents of Scotch Plains or Fanwood. These scholarships may be used for study at any accredited school for education beyond the secondary level, including vocational schools. The awards will be made on the basis of scholastic and vocational performance. Community involvement will also be considered.

- <u>A personal letter</u> and a copy of the 2023 SP-F Local Scholarship Application are required.
- Applicants should submit the electronic Authorization for Release of Transcript form on or before February 7, 2023.

Application and letter addressed to:

Scotch Plains Business and Professional Association Scholarship Mr. Steve Goldberg, Chairperson PO Box 862 Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

2023 SP-F BLUE RAIDER ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB SCHOLARSHIPS

KOWALCZYK FAMILY – SPF ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB SCHOLARSHIP

The Kowalczyk Family have been members of the SPF Community for many years and are the owners of Connections Personnel, a local staffing service company, continual supporter of the SPFHS Athletic Boosters, as well as many other local programs. This \$1,000 scholarship is made available by the SPFHS Athletic Booster Club.

To be eligible you must be:

- A graduating senior
- Member of a Varsity athletic team at SPFHS for at least one year
- Plans to continue your education at a four-year college or its equivalent (trade school)
- Plans to continue your athletic involvement
- Be in good academic standing

A one-page essay is required and should specify:

- Describe your participation in SPFHS athletics, how you benefited from this experience and how your participation has shaped you.
- Include details of your extra-curricular activities in and out of school.
- State your future both academically and athletically.
- Describe in detail why this scholarship should be awarded to you and the importance of scholarship aid.

"RAIDER PRIDE" - SPF ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB SCHOLARSHIP

A minimum of two \$1,500 scholarships will be made available by the SPFHS Athletic Booster Club.

To be eligible you must be:

- A graduating senior
- Member of a Varsity Athletic team at SPFHS for at least one year
- Plans to continue your education at two or four-year college or its equivalent (trade school)
- Family must be an active member of the SPFHS Booster club

A one-page essay, using one of the below prompts.

- Describe life as student athlete
- What impact has sports had on your life
- What does being a "Raider" mean to you
- Describe a sporting event that was important or special to you

All SPF Athletic Booster Club essays must be specific to the requirements of these scholarships; no generic essays will be considered.

Applications and specific essays for any of the SPFHS Athletic Booster Club Scholarships should be submitted on or before **Friday**, **February 17**, **2023** to:

Scotch Plains Fanwood High School 667 Westfield Road Scotch Plains, NJ 07076 Attn: Athletic Boosters

(No Financial Information need be provided)

NO LATE SUBMISSIONS WILL BE CONSIDERED

SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD EDUCATION ASSOCIATION SCHOLARSHIP

The Scotch Plains-Fanwood Education Association Scholarship is offered to two graduating students of SPFHS entering a teaching profession. The candidate should be in the upper half of the class.

Your application will not be considered unless the following is submitted:

- <u>A personal letter</u> (Applications will not be considered if you do not state your major in the personal letter. Your major must be in the teaching profession).
- Applicants should submit the electronic **Authorization for Release of Transcript on or before February 7, 2023.**
- A letter of recommendation (choice is yours).

Application and letter addressed to:

Scotch Plains-Fanwood Education Association Scholarship Matthew Ritter, Chairperson SPFHS Science Department mritter@spfk12.org

SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

The Scotch Plains-Fanwood High School Alumni Association is offering two \$1,000 scholarships for study at any accredited school for education beyond the secondary level, including vocational schools. The scholarships will be awarded to students applying based on their involvement in school activities, leadership, and moral character, fellowship between student and others, as well as financial need.

- Include with the application a recommendation letter from your counselor or teacher.
- Applicants should submit the electronic **Authorization for Release of Transcript on or before February 7, 2023.**
- A personal letter outlining your goals for the future and need of financial help.
- Please include on the 2023 SP-F Local Application the names, (including mother's maiden name if applicable) of the SPFHS attendees you are descended from, along with the year they graduated from SPFHS.

Application and letter addressed to:

SPFHS Alumni Association Mrs. Laura Swidersky, President 2240 Evergreen Avenue Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD SOCCER ASSOCIATION

The SPFSA will offer several \$1,000 scholarships. The scholarships are available to qualified applicants who are residents of Scotch Plains or Fanwood, have participated in any of our youth soccer programs (Diamond Academy, Junior Recreation, Senior Recreation, Travel) for a minimum of five years, and plan to be enrolled as a full-time, undergraduate degree student at an accredited college/university or technical/vocational school. The selection is based on, but not limited to, financial need, scholastic scores, qualities of character and leadership, and quality and length of participation in the Scotch Plains Fanwood youth soccer program - both in terms of participation as a player as well as additional involvement including serving as a Junior Trainer, TOPSoccer Buddy, SPF-hosted soccer tournament volunteer and/or Referee, etc. All applicants must be in good academic standing to be considered.

- Please include all FIVE pages of the 2023 SP-F Local Application included at the end of this booklet,
- A one-page personal letter telling how soccer has influenced your life,
- A list of the dates of participation in the youth soccer program including the names of teams and coaches (where known),
- Applicants should submit the electronic Authorization for Release of Transcript form on or before February 7, 2023.
- Please provide proof of acceptance and commitment to the college or university that you will attend.
- A letter of reference from a teacher or counselor is required to be sent to the chairperson.

Application and letter addressed to:

Scotch Plains-Fanwood Soccer Association Scholarships Scholarship Chairperson 2560 US Highway 22, PMB 185 Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD UNICO MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM*

UNICO is a national Italian American service organization whose objective is to promote the image of Italian Americans and Italian heritage and culture and to serve the community by supporting charitable, cultural, educational organizations projects. The Scotch Plains-Fanwood Chapter of UNICO is dedicated to helping area students maximize their talent and potential through educational pursuits. In the 49 years since our Chapter began, we have distributed over a quarter of a million dollars in scholarship awards.

- This year, the chapter is offering four (4) \$2,500 scholarships to high school seniors who are of verifiable Italian heritage and will be attending ANY post-secondary educational institution, including a 2-year college, 4-year college, or any vocational/technical/trade school.
- Applicants **must** reside in Scotch Plains or Fanwood to be considered for an award. (Exception: Children of SP-F UNICO members in good standing have no residency requirements,)

Scholarship winners are selected by the general membership of Scotch Plains-Fanwood UNICO. Awards are based on a combination of financial need, academic excellence, extracurricular activity and civic involvement. Scholarships will be applied to the first year of study at an accredited college/university or vocational/technical or trade school. (The chapter may consider applying to the second year of study, if necessary). Scholarship funds will be paid directly to the educational institution, not to exceed the charges remaining after considering all other scholarships/grants. A detailed Bursar's invoice and documentation of expenses are required prior to disbursement of funds. (Scholarships are not renewable.)

How to apply:

- *Applicants must apply via the Chapter's website. Please visit www.unicospf.org and click Scholarship Program or click here for direct access.
- Completed applications must be submitted by March 1, 2023.
- Applicants should submit the electronic Authorization for Release of Transcript form on or before February 7, 2023. (Letters of recommendation will not be accepted)

Email us with any questions:

Scotch Plains-Fanwood UNICO Scholarship Chairpersons

Daniela Sellinger & Paul Raphael

spfunicoscholarship@gmail.com

SCOTCH PLAINS-FANWOOD BASEBALL LEAGUE

The Scotch Plains-Fanwood Baseball League Scholarship is made available to qualified applicants from the senior class. The award in the amount of \$1,000 is to be used to further the student's education in any accredited two-year or four-year school of the student's choice.

- To be eligible the student must have played at least one-full season in the association.
- Criteria assessed are scholarship need, community involvement, school and outside activities as well as league participation.
- Deadline for the receipt of applications is February 15, 2023.
- The scholarship committee will make the final decision.
- No submission of transcript is necessary.

Application addressed to:

Scotch Plains-Fanwood Baseball League Chris Bates, President PO Box 264 Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS POST #10122

The Veterans of Foreign Wars of Scotch Plains-Fanwood, Post #10122, is offering their annual \$500 scholarship to a local graduating senior this year.

- Sons and daughters only not grandchildren of veterans of our country's military services are eligible to apply.
- Proof of military service, active/inactive, past or present is required.
- Applicants should return the **Authorization for Release of Transcript** form to the Counseling office **on or before February 7, 2023.**

Application addressed to:

Veterans of Foreign Wars Post #10122 Mr. Frank Chupko Jr., Chairperson 2280 Stocker Lane Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

2023 SP-F Local Scholarship Application

PLEASE MAIL TO SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE – **DO NOT RETURN TO THE COUNSELING OFFICE**

Please read all applicable pages in the 2023 Local Scholarship Booklet prior to completing this application. Do not use this application if you are applying for scholarships administered by the Scotch Plains-Fanwood Scholarship Foundation.

| Name: | | Home Phone: | | | | |
|------------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------|--|--|--|
| Street: | | Town: | | | | |
| E-mail: | | Cell Phone: | | | | |
| Schools Attended and Years o | of Attendance | | | | | |
| Elementary: | Years: | Middle School: | Years: | | | |
| High School: | Years: | Year in College (if applicat | ole): | | | |
| College/Institution 1. | Accepted Per | ading <u>Annual Cost</u> (tuiti | ŕ | | | |
| _ | * | | ŕ | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | t Record for previous 4 year | <u>rs</u> (include self employment |): | | | |
| <u> Applicant's Paid Employmen</u> | | | | | | |
| <u>Employer</u> | <u>Position</u> | <u>Dates</u> | <u>Hours per week</u> | | | |
| <u>Employer</u> 1 | | | | | | |

Activities

Include all co-curricular and extra-curricular activities, volunteer and service involvement, religious and community groups, offices held, honors and awards received. <u>College applicants should include only post high school and college activities</u>. **Duplicate this page if additional space is needed.**

| Activity/Awards | Gr 9 | Gr 10 | Gr 11 | Gr 12 | Post H.S. | Position(s) Held | Level of Involvement and Accomplishments |
|-----------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|---------------------|--|
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

| <u>Family Information</u> | Father/Guardian | Mother/Guardi | ian |
|------------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|
| Name: | 1 unor o un unu | | <u></u> |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| current I ostilon. | | _ | _ |
| Please indicate if either pa | rent is deceased: Father | year Mother | year |
| With whom do you reside? | Both Parents: _ Father: | _ Mother: Other spec | ify: |
| Are you a descendant of a | SPFHS graduate? | | |
| No: Yes: | Name: | Graduc | ation year: |
| <u>Siblings</u> : | | | |
| Total number of children in | the family: | | |
| List all dependent brother. | s and sisters: | | |
| <u>Name</u> | <u>Age</u> | School/College | <u>Grade/Year</u> |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| 5 | | | |
| | | | |
| <u>Additional Dependents:</u> | | | |
| If other people depend on y | our parents for financial assist | tance, please provide: | |
| <u>Name</u> | <u>Relationship</u> | <u>Addre</u> | <u>ess</u> |
| 1. | | | |
| 2 | | | |

Educational Financing Information

| | <u>Applicar</u> | <u>ıt</u> <u>Pare</u> | nt/Guardian | Other (relationship: |) |
|-----------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------|---|--|
| From Savings: | \$ | <u> </u> | | \$ | |
| From Earnings: | | | | | |
| From Other Sources | \$ | | | \$ | specify: |
| Totals: | \$ | \$ | | _ \$ | - |
| Total Family Contrib | | | Additio | onal funds needed: \$ | |
| Do you intend to file | a Free Applic | ation for Federal | l Student Aid (F | FAFSA)? | |
| Will you accept a Gi | iaranteed Stud | ent Loan? | | | |
| | | | | pplied and received: | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | Expenses \$oackages already | | ne upcoming 2023-2024 | 1 academic year: |
| Name of school(| (s) granting fin | ancial aid: | | | |
| Scho | olarships \$ | | _ Student L | Loans \$ | |
| Coli | lege Grants \$_ | | Work Stu | dy \$ | |
| College applicants - | - List all financ | rial aid received | for the current | 2022-2023 academic y | ear (if applicable): |
| Scho | olarships \$_ | | Student L | coans \$ | - |
| | | | | dy \$ | |
| | | | | rships, grants, loans and nat of <u>all</u> siblings, includ | d work study) previously ding those no longer |
| Tota | ıl Financial Ai | d \$ | | | |

Income Information

| The Scholarship Committee may | request a copy of you <u>Father/Guardian</u> | | |
|--|---|------------------------------|--------------------|
| Gross Annual Salary/Wages Income from other sources: | \$ | \$ | |
| Dividends & Interest | \$ | <i>\$</i> | |
| Pensions | \$ | <i>\$</i> | |
| Social Security | \$ | \$ | |
| Alimony/Child Support | \$ | \$ | |
| Rental Income | \$ | \$ | |
| *Other Income | \$ | \$ | *specify: |
| Total | \$ | \$ | |
| Total Combined Income | \$ | | |
| <u>Reference</u> | | | |
| f required, indicate the name and reference: Name: | | | |
| Email or street address: | | | |
| Relationship: | | | |
| <u>Signatures</u> | | | |
| The Scholarship Committee relies selections of scholarship recipien | | | |
| A parent/guardian must sign the | application to valid | ate the accuracy of the info | rmation submitted. |
| Applicant's signature | | Date | |
| Parent/Guardian's signature | | Date | |

TRANSCRIPT REQUEST

TRANSCRIPT RELEASE REQUEST FOR LOCAL SCHOLARSHIP BOOKLETS WILL BE PROCESSED ELECTRONICALLY THROUGH THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Class of 2023 Transcript Release Request

Deadline to request transcripts is FEBRUARY 7, 2023

***ONLY <u>ONE</u> ELECTRONIC RELEASE of TRANSCRIPT REQUEST along with a <u>ONE TIME PROCESSING FEE OF</u> \$5.00 IS NEEDED FOR <u>BOTH</u>
SCHOLARSHIP BOOKLETS***

Checks can be made out to SPF BOE and brought to the Counseling Office

Please note:

- The electronic release serves as a transcript request for all scholarship organizations listed in the Local Scholarship booklet **AND** the Scotch Plains-Fanwood Scholarship Foundation booklet. There is a *one-time* processing fee of \$5.00. This \$5.00 fee includes BOTH the Local Scholarship booklet AND the Scotch Plains-Fanwood Scholarship Foundation booklet.
- Transcripts and SAT/ACT scores will be processed and forwarded directly to the Scholarship Chairperson(s). A counselor recommendation will also be forwarded, if required.
- Please adhere to due dates.